
JUNE 9, 2011 – PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Minutes of a public hearing of the Town Board of the Town of Somers held on Thursday 

evening June 9, 2011 at 7:37 PM at the Town House, 335 Route 202, Somers, New York. 

 

ROLL CALL:   

   

PRESENT: Supervisor Mary Beth Murphy 

 Councilman Harold R. Bolton 

 Councilman Richard G. Clinchy 

 Councilman Frederick J. Morrissey 

 Councilman Thomas A. Garrity, Jr. 

   

ABSENT:   

 

Also present were Kathleen R. Pacella, Town Clerk, Patricia Kalba, Deputy Town Clerk 

and Roland A. Baroni, Jr., Town Attorney, 

 

The Supervisor said that this was the continuation of a public hearing with regard to 

Chapter 77 entitled Unsafe Buildings of the Somers Town Code regarding an unsafe and 

dangerous structure located at 228 Mahopac Avenue, Somers known as Tax ID 15.08-1-

3.  She said that last month she had advised the Board that the property owner had 

telephone her and they were unable to attend the public hearing last month.   

 

The Town Clerk presented affidavit of public notice of the public hearing that appeared 

in the Journal News on May 3, 2011 and posted on the Town Clerk’s bulletin board the 

same day.  She said that the hearing was open at last month’s meeting and carried over to 

that evening. 

 

The Supervisor declared that hearing opened and asked for comments from the public.   

 

Mr. Robert Curtis, one of the property owners, said that they had a contractor removing 

the barn.  The Supervisor asked if that was being done currently.  Mr. Curtis said that it 

cannot be done immediately because they do not have a permit.  The Supervisor asked if 

a permit had been applied for.  Mr. Curtis said that they had asked for an application to be 

sent to their partner in California and as far as he knew the Town should be receiving it 

either that day or the next.  He said that he spoke to them the night before and was told 

that they would sign and return it.  The Supervisor said that she wanted to note that this 

had been going on since August of 2009.  She said that it was that long ago that the 

Building Department had first contacted them about this matter.  She said that she had 

several telephone calls from Mr. Curtis as well as from his colleague in California.  The 

Supervisor said from those conversations there seemed to be some discrepancy about 

proceeding with the work.  Mr. Curtis said that it had been resolved as of two days ago 

through his Attorney.  The Supervisor said that she was very glad to hear that.  She said 

that this should be put on a really short time frame because there had been a lot of delay.  

She said that she would recommend to the Board that they place this on an extremely 

time period.  The Town Attorney asked if Mr. Curtis anticipated that the work could be 

completed by the 1
st
 of July.  Mr. Curtis said that he did not know if that schedule worked 

for the contractor.  He said that it could be completed in 2 weeks or it could be completed 

in 6 weeks.  Councilman Clinchy asked if Mr. Curtis received an estimate from the 

contractor.  Mr. Curtis said that he did.  Councilman Clinchy asked what that said about 

when the work could be done.  Mr. Curtis said that the estimate did not say when the 

work was going to start.  The Supervisor asked if they could have a copy of the estimate.  

Mr. Curtis said that he will have it faxed to the Town.  Councilman Clinchy asked if the 

estimate include how long the job would take.  Mr. Curtis said that it would take one day.  

Councilman Clinchy said that it was his understanding that this was an unsafe building 

and that they would want it taken down as soon as possible.  Mr. Curtis said that was 

correct, he did ask for it to be down before he left Town the end of the month.  He said 

the reason he wanted to be there was to see what was inside on the barn that was worth 

salvaging.  Councilman Clinchy said that was understandable although it had to come 

down as soon as possible.  The Supervisor said that she wanted to point out that Mr. 

Curtis indicated that the barn would be down before this meeting and that was not the 

case.  Councilman Morrissey suggested placing this matter on the July agenda and revisit 

it at that time.  He said that if further action was required they could proceed then.  The 



JUNE 9, 2011 – PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Town Attorney said that he thought that was a reasonable time for the contractor to take 

the barn down or for Mr. Curtis to find a contractor to do so.  Councilman Bolton said 

that they had started discussing this matter in 2009; he felt that they had been more than 

reasonable.  The Supervisor said that she agreed with Councilman Bolton.  She said that 

they would leave the hearing open until the July meeting.  She told Mr. Curtis to have the 

structure down before the July 7
th

 meeting.  Mr. Curtis said that he will try although he 

will not be present at the July 7
th

 meeting.  The Supervisor explained that if the structure 

was not down by the July 7
th
 meeting she will be recommending to the Board that the 

Town will take it down immediately and his property would be levied for the work and 

insurance.  Mr. Curtis said that he was on top of this situation and for some reason they 

felt that he was not.  He said that the Supervisor makes it seem as if he had not put any 

effort into this and that was wrong.  The Supervisor said that she had the records of years 

promises that this would be done.  Mr. Curtis disputes that he had been contacted as 

many time as the Building Department stated.   

 

There being no one else to be heard on motion of Supervisor Murphy, seconded by 

Councilman Morrissey, the public hearing was adjourned at 7:45 PM to the July 7, 2011 

meeting. 

 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

  Town Clerk   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



JUNE 9, 2011 – PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Minutes of a public hearing of the Town Board of the Town of Somers held on Thursday 

evening June 9, 2011 at 7:50 PM at the Town House, 335 Route 202, Somers, New York. 

 

ROLL CALL:   

   

PRESENT: Supervisor Mary Beth Murphy 

 Councilman Harold R. Bolton 

 Councilman Richard G. Clinchy 

 Councilman Frederick J. Morrissey 

 Councilman Thomas A. Garrity, Jr. 

   

ABSENT:   

 

Also present were Kathleen R. Pacella, Town Clerk, Patricia Kalba, Deputy Town Clerk 

and Roland A. Baroni, Jr., Town Attorney, 

 

The Supervisor said that this is a public hearing with regard to the proposed revision of 

§150-13M entitled Expiration of Conditional Approval of the Code of the Town of 

Somers to comport with New York State Law.   

 

The Town Clerk presented affidavit of public notice of the public hearing that appeared 

in the Journal News on May 31, 2011 and posted on the Town Clerk’s bulletin board the 

same day. 

 

The Supervisor declared the hearing opened and asked for comments from the public. 

 

There being no one else to be heard on motion of Supervisor Murphy, seconded by 

Councilman Clinchy, the public hearing was adjourned at 7:51 PM. 

 

 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

  Town Clerk   

 

 


